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Norman, Yolande

From: Lemoncelli, Mauri

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Adipietro, Dana M LRP

Cc: Ozanne, Colin R LRB; Carey, Chris D HQ02; D'Arcy, Kimberley A HQ02; Lenart, William J
LRP; Hummel Janna E LRB; Frothingham, David G LRB; Norman, Yolande; Chang, Lydia

Subject: RE: (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hello Dana (and USACE team},
{b)(5)

—

Best regards,
Mauri

Mauri T. Lemoncelli

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel’
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS 915 D21

Washington, D.C, 20555-8001
301-415-1338

301-415-3725 (fax)
Mauri.lemoncelli@nrc.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Adipietro, Dana M LRP [mailte
Sent: Monday, June 96, 2811 ‘5:36 PM - e

To: Lemoncelli, Mauri

Cc: Ozanne, Colin R LRB; Carey, Chris D HQ82; D'Arcy, Kimberley A HQO2; Lenart, wlll1am J
LRP; Hummel, Janna E LRB; Frothlngham, David G LRB; Neorman, Yolande; Chang, Lydia
Subject: (UNCLASSIFIED)

(b}6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mauri,
{b)5)

[—
Please call me if you have any questions. Should we expect to review a post-comment second
draft or await the fipal version? -

As always, many thanks for your excellent work and assistance on this project.
Dana '

Dana M. Adipietro .
SEsmMEion by 94 w500ed wes dultted 1 '
Qoeordanoo- with the, Information Act. - C:’J
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Assistant District Counsel

US Army Corps of Engineers
Pittsburgh District

100@ Liberty Avenue, 22nd floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

®X6)

412.644.4113 (fax)
(b6} }

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication. Do Not Release Under FOIA. Do Not Copy. Do Not
Forward.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments constitute non-public information and may contain
legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, dissemination,
distribution, copying or other use of this email, including attachments, is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you received this email in error, please delete it, including all copies
and back-ups, and notify me via the information provided above.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



